

North Lawrence Improvement Association President Performance (Ted Boyle)

Date	Activity
2/18/11	Delivered performance report and draft of letter to coordinator.
2/21/11	Talked to owner of Quality Tow about putting up a shop building in 500 block of Maple; talked to Ann Gardner about NLIA candidate forum move from 3/14 to 3/21.
2/22/11	Talked to Mike Dever and Hugh Carter about candidate forum, March 21, 7:00 p.m. at 615 Lincoln; talked to city transit about bus time change from 40 min. to 60 min.
2/24/11	Talked to public works about micro resurfacing all streets South of Locust St. to Oak Street; North 2 nd to N 9 th .
2/28/11	Called Bob Shumm about candidate forum March 21. Called Chad Lawhorn with LJW about candidate forum. Talked to Barb Dover about Pinwheel Farm camping.
3/1/11	Attended meeting at public works about micro resurfacing street; starting date middle of March weather permitting.
3/2/11	Talked to city planner about Quality Tow Building at 5 th & Maple, flood plain elevation, codes and fill dirt. Attended site council meeting at Woodlawn School.
3/3/11	Attended LAN meeting.
3/4/11	Talked to Amy about 529 Maple for development.
3/7/11	Talked to Nancy Thellman about Pinwheel Farm and NE Sector plan. Talked to owner of Quality Tow about building a shop on one lot and changing other lots to residential for house. Talked to resident about street resurfacing on Elm.
3/8/11	Attended 2 hour study session at City Hall Commission Room between County and City Commissioners about NE Sector Plan and environmental chapter of Horizon 2020. No action was taken.
3/12/11	Talked to Coordinator about newsletter.
3/15/11	Sales Tax Audit Committee meeting at City Hall with David Corliss. Talked to residents about Pinwheel Farm and camping. Talked to Chad Lawhorn about candidate forum article.
3/16/11	Met with Natalya Lowther, owner of Pinwheel Farm about camping and c.u.p permit. Met with Coordinator about newsletter.
3/20/11	Talked to Barb Dover about Pinwheel Farm and camping.
3/21/11	NLIA Commissioner Candidate forum.
3/22/11	Working on Pinwheel Farm issue with neighbors.
3/26/11	Talked to Mrs. Sanders and Mrs. Hadl about cleaning up branches and neighborhood clean-up day; talked to city sanitation supervisor about neighborhood clean-up day on April 8.
3/28/11	Talked to Sara Hill about new Hydro Electric Plant and about speaking at NLIA meeting on April 11; talked to LAN president about meeting with Mr. Dembee about Pinwheel Farm
3/29/11	Talked to Kristin Keeney about neighborhood overview to appear in LJW; April 1 and April 8.

3/30/11	ICL CAP meeting at ICL plant in North Lawrence.
3/31/11	Meeting with Mr. Dembee and LAN President about non-conforming codes at Pinwheel Farm.
4/2/11	Talked to Barb Clark about Pinwheel Farm and Growing Growers.
4/3/11	Attended meeting with concerned residents about Pinwheel Farm camping; try to help Natalya Lowther.
4/4/11	Wrote and delivered meeting and neighborhood ads to be put in LJW.
4/6/11	Called Sara Hill w/Bowersock about photo.
4/7/11	Attended LAN meeting. Discussed Pinwheel Farm camping and Planning Dept & Boarding housing.
4/8/11	Talked to residents about neighborhood clean-up day.
4/11/11	NLIA meeting guest speaker Bowersock Hydro Electric discuss new plant. ICL plant discuss groundwater update and product use. Called City about 2 nd & Locust traffic light problems.
4/12/11	Called Matt Bond about storm water problem; discussed with resident at 764 Elm about ditches and tube driveway.
4/17/11	Talked to Officer Trent McCenly about police chief at next NLIA meeting.
4/18/11	Attended Board of Zoning appeals meeting about Pinwheel Farm. Talked to public works director, Chuck Soules, about litter in underpass.
4/20/11	Talked to Matt Bond about driveway tubes; Mark Sanders.
4/25/11	Called about underpass lighting not working; talked to storm water engineer Matt Bond about drainage at 8 th & 9 th and Elm Street.
4/26/11	Talked to LAN President about Pinwheel Farm and have meeting between NLIA and resident, Mary Miller, about Pinwheel Farm and Planting.
4/29/11	Talked to Barb Dover about meeting with Pinwheel Farm owner.

NLIA Coordinator Performance (Amy McCurdy)

Date	Hours	Activity
2/4/11	.25	Email reminder of chili supper
2/11/11	.25	Talked with NLIA President re: attorney meeting
2/22/11	.5	Prepared letter for President re: Flamingo Club
2/22/11	1.25	Preparation of Performance Report
2/24/11	.5	Completed performance report and delivered to President
3/2/11	.25	Talked with President re: meeting date change; updated website
3/2/11	.75	Spring newsletter prep.
3/7/11	.5	Printed chili supper flyers
3/14/11	.75	Newsletter prep
3/15/11	.75	Newsletter prep
3/17/11	.75	Meeting with President re: newsletter
3/18/11	2.75	Newsletter prep
3/18/11	.5	Photo submission to LJW for chili supper (2/7)
3/21/11	1.0	Newsletter prep
3/21/11	-	NLIA meeting candidate forum
3/24/11	1.25	Newsletter prep
3/25/11	.75	Newsletter revision and phone call with President
3/25/11	.5	Info. to LJW re: NLIA events
3/28/11	.25	Newsletter print arrangements
4/5/11	.75	Invite letters for President signature
4/7/11	.25	Posted newsletter to website
5/4/11	1.0	Garage sale flyer and phone calls
5/9	-	NLIA meeting